@ul ©1 Exploraiion and Produciion Company

e CP.RGAE\JE(?T?;NS?ATNAGER, HOBBS AREA JUly 28 ’ 1982 P. O. Box 670
Hobbs. NM 88240
Re: Permit to Flare Gas From Gulf's
Potts Fed Com #1 Well, Burton
Flat Morrow Pool, Unit @, Section 13
T20S-R27E, Eddy County, New MexicoO

RECEIVED
Bill Gressett JUL 2+ 1982
New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Division
P. O. Drawer DD O.C.D

oo Mexi
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 ARTESIA, OFFICE

Dear Sir:

We proposed to test the subject well by flaring gas to the atmosphere
in order to evaluate the possibility of producing gas with the assistance of a
compressor .

The subject well is currently producing at a rate of 80 MCFPD with a
flowing tubing pressure of 460 psi. It is felt that two days of testing will
allow ample time for an evaluation.

Therefore, we request permission to flare approximately 160 MCF of
gas in this 48 hour period. This test can be scheduled within two weeks after
notification of approval.

Yours very truly,
%yb R. C. ANDERSON
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A DIVISION OF GULF OIL CORPORATION



